LI

(Regquestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(CityfState/Zip/Phone #)

[]Pekur  [J wam [ mar

(Business Entity Name)

{(Document Number}

Certified Copies Certificates of Status'__.

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Office Use Only

RIERAI

600157076766

. i
o
= @ |
- I
Emoe
A =] A
eZ o I
o, ¥ O
O'—" -
o T
———f
=" g
©

A é\
=
=




Page 1 of 1

Murphy, Erin L.
"
From:

Michelle Popu [Michelle.Popu@gmlaw.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, July 07, 2009 10:30 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: AOB000000591

Kindly correct the mailing address zip code for the following Florida limited partnership.

BARRON AND SHIRLEY LEVIN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
DOC NO. A08000000591

| electronically filed the annual report for the client, but inadvertately missed the zip code update under the
Mailing Address. The zip code for the mailing address is 30068." All other matters remain.

Thank you.
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Michelle Narea Popu = ';-T: ?‘ :\_
Corporate Paralegal < = (..O -
100 W.. Cypress Creek Road, Suite 700 e m
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309 T O
054-491-1120 x 1202 =
954-267-8013(Direct Fax)

Email: Michelle.Popu@gmlaw.com
http:/ /www.gmlaw.com
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The information contained in this transmission may be attorney/client privileged and
received this communication in errcr, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail.

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service guidance, be advised that any federal tax advic
cannot be used by any person or entity for the purpose of

(i) avoiding any tax penal
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